CITY of ROSSVILLE founded in 1871 "Come Grow With Us!"

City Hall
438 Main • P.O. Box 337
Rossville, KS 66533
785-584-6155
785-584-6667, fax

City Hall February 3, 2025

The Rossville City Council meeting was called to order on Monday, February 3, 2025 at 5:59 pm by Mayor James Meyer.

Council members present were Trish Heim, Vern Sumner, Dan Glotzbach, Rick Towers and Todd Reeves.

Also present were Stanley Oyler, Thomas Sipp and Alan Zlatnik.

Motion by Rick Towers to approve the minutes of the January 21, 2025 meeting as corrected was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

The following bills were presented;

EFTPS-Fed Wh	\$ 1,219.96	EFTPS-FICA	\$ 2,444.90
EMPower Retirement	541.00	Grace Hier	150.00
Kansas Withholding Tax	756.67	KPERS	1,981.95
Alan Zlatnik	1,948.82	Taylor Morelli	1,308.98
Lisa Stum	1,570.63	Randall Anderson	1,089.61
Chance Stum	1,469.88	Douglas Schreiner	82.74
David Vaughn	254.28	Thomas Sipp	2,060.90
Brooklyn Sipp	1,217.24	Harry Hammer III	641.71
Jacob Akin	249.23	Amazon.com	44.90
Gambino's Pizza	70.71	Kansas Gas Service	544.01
Kansas Rural Water Assoc	180.00	Kansas Withholding Tax	3.07
Office Depot	188.85	U. S. Post Office	146.00
Evergy	1,807.32	Ks State Treasurer-Court Fees	737.50
Lowe's Business	1,624.99	Sam's Club	94.36
Shawnee Co. Solid Waster Dept.	8,256.08	Turbify	32.98
WTC	1,080.35	Zoom Video Communications Inc	c. 15.99
Brad Ingram	79.06	Bukaty Companies LLC	360.00
Continental Research Corp	81.59	Darion Harlin	81.16
Gerald & Geraldine Davis	79.06	Gray's Auto Repair	763.96
Jaclyn Pryor	79.06	Jon Thederahn	81.16
Kansas One-Call System, Inc.	7.98	Kathy Allison	79.06
Kimberly Nelson	79.06	Alan Streit	600.27
James Meyer	554.10	Ks Dept of Health & Environmen	t 120.00
Ks Dept of revenue-Water Fee	383.90	Ks Federal Surplus Property	124.00

Ks State Surplus Property	30.00	Menards	209.54
Mid-American Signal, Inc.	20,200.00	Rebecca Applebee	79.06
Rossville Auto Supply	526.83	Rossville Market LLC	448.25
Shirley Alley	79.06	Vestis	200.10
Virgil Shute	79.06		
TOTAL	59.220.93		

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to pay bills as presented totaling \$59,220.93 was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Motion by Trish Heim to approve the agenda as presented was seconded by Rick Towers and carried.

Mayor appointed Ron Conner, Mike Newsham, Jon Thederahn and Bill Ebert to continue as members of the Board of Zoning Appeals. Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve appointment was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Mayor appointed Austin Stum, Douglas Schreiner, Robin Seele, Randy Dick, Matt Conner, Bill Ebert and Mark Heim to continue as members of the Planning Commission. Motion by Todd Reeves to approve appointment was seconded by Rick Towers and carried.

Mayor appointed Lacey Deiter, Shanee Owad, Patti Kirk, Morgan Hansen, Kristi Harrell, Jeremy Brown, Casey Graves, Courtney Wehner, Katie Jenssen, Nicole Cooper, Taylor Kirk and Madison Skillett to continue as members of the Rossville Community Development Committee. Motion by Trish Heim to approve appointment was seconded by Rick Towers and carried.

Mayor appointed Alan Streit, Steve Conway, Robin Seele, Dr. Myron Leinwetter and Lisa Thornburg to continue as members of the Public Building Commission. Motion by Rick Towers to approve appointment was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Mayor appointed Christi McKenzie, Lisa Thornburg and Tracey Taylor as members of the PRIDE. Motion by Rick Towers to approve appointment was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Mayor appointed Myron Leinwetter at member of the Topka Metropolitan Planning Commission. Motion by Trish Heim to approve appointment was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Mayor appointed Alan Streit as Rossville Municipal Court Judge. Motion by Trish Heim to approve appointment was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Mayor appointed Stanley Oyler as Rossville City Attorney. Motion by Todd Reeves to approve appointment was seconded by Vernon Sumner and carried.

Mayor appointed Lisa Stum as Rossville City Clerk. Motion by Trish Heim to approve appointment was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Mayor appointed Alan Zlatnik as Rossville Utility Superintendent. Motion by Rick Towers to approve appointment was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Mayor appointed Thomas Sipp as Rossville Police Chief. Motion by Rick Towers to approve appointment was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Mayor appointed Douglas Schreiner as Assistance Police Chief. Motion by Trish Heim to approve appointment was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Mayor appointed Tami Eustice as City Treasurer. Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve appointment was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Mayor appointed Jeffrey Overmyer as Building Code Enforcement Officer. Motion by Rick Towers to approve appointment was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Mayor appointed the Topeka Metro News as the City official newspaper. Motion by Todd Reeves to approve appointment was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Mayor appointed Trish Heim as councilmember overseeing ordinances. Motion by Rick Towers to approve appointment was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Mayor appointed Vernon Sumner as councilmember overseeing streets. Motion by Trish Heim to approve appointment was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Mayor appointed Todd Reeves as councilmember overseeing water and sewer. Motion by Rick Towers to approve appointed was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Mayor appointed Dan Glotzbach as councilmember overseeing finances. Motion by Rick Towers to approve appointment was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Mayor appointed Rick Towers as councilmember overseeing parks. Motion by Vernon Sumner to approve appointment was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Motion by Rick Towers to elected Trish Heim as Council President was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Mayor reported that he has continued to leave messages with the Union Pacific Railroad regarding the rough crossings in town but has not yet received a reply.

Mayor reported that he would be scheduling a meeting to discuss outline and review of plans and numbers for grandstand repairs.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported on the removal of snow piles in the business district of Main Street and noted that snow removal on private properties had resulted in some damage on city-maintained property when snow was pushed into these areas.

Police Chief Thomas Sipp reported that; J. Warren would be getting started on the installation of the new crosswalk signals; lights have been replaced in the police station; on training for new Axon cameras; on conversation with Sheriff Hill regarding license plate readers; that new push button door latch has been installed; on staff meeting; that he and Brooklyn had completed Kansas asset forfeiture report and will work on federal report and the he and Brooklyn will attend KCJIS meeting.

Motion by Trish Heim to go into executive session for 30 minutes to discuss legal issues was seconded by Vernon Sumner and carried. Executive session to be from 6:23pm to 6:53pm. Mayor, council and attorney to attend.

Council reconvened in open session at 6:43pm.

Motion by Todd Reeves to approve Third Party Payor Disclosure and Potential Conflict Agreement was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Motion by Trish Heim to approve agreement joining pending litigation and payment of legal fees was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Ordinance AMENDING SECTION 13-301; 13-302 AND ADDING SECTION 13-303 OF THE CITY CODE OF ROSSVILLE REGARDING SNOW AND ICE was presented. Following review motion by Todd Reeves to approve ordinance was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried. Ordinance was assigned number 864.

Council reviewed Municipal Court Agreement between the City of Rossville and the City of Willard. Following review motion by Trish Heim to approve agreement was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Council reviewed Law Enforcement Service Agreement between the City of Rossville and the City of Willard. Following review motion by Todd Reeves to approve agreement was seconded by Rick Towers and carried.

Council discussed potential dates for city wide garage sales. Following discussion council agreed to set date for sales of June 6 and 7th 2025.

Council discussed issues with trucks, trailers parking on streets. Following discussion no action was taken.

Motion by Todd Reeves to adjourn was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:07pm.

Lisa M. Stum City Clerk